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Question
Number

Date 
Received Question Answer

AUS-1 12/3/2021
12:47 PM

Can you please let the bidders know what the 
approximate hours per week (HPW) is for 
this contract and/or how many full-time 
officers are needed on a regular basis year 
round to full-fill the requirements?

The number of hours per week and the number of guards needed varies depending on 
the locations and the nature of the assignments. Typically assignments are for specified 
periods such as one day to several months rather than year round.  

AUS-2 12/3/2021
12:47 PM

How many Armed, how many Unarmed 
Officers are needed?

For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 (fiscal year 2021), approximately 20 
guards were used for approximately 7,700 hours, approximately evenly split between 
armed and unarmed.  

AUS-3 12/3/2021
12:47 PM

Is there an incumbent security company 
currently on this contract and if so how many 
years have they had the contract?

The Health District does not have a current contract or service agreement for security 
services.  

AUS-4 12/3/2021
12:47 PM

Are you able to disclose to the bidders what 
the annual budget is for this contract in past 
years?

For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 (fiscal year 2021), approximately $304,000 
was spent on uniformed security services. 

SEC-1 12/3/2021
1:36 PM

Can we get more information such as details 
of duties, hours per week, number of officers, 
etc.? 

Refer to the RFP scope of services for typical duties. The number of hours per week and 
the number of guards needed varies depending on the locations and the nature of the 
assignments.

STAR-1 12/8/2021
4:54 PM

How many locations? The number of locations varies depending on the Health District's activities in the 
community. In recent months the Health District has had and/or still has uniformed 
security at approximately eight to twelve locations.

STAR-2 12/8/2021
4:54 PM

How many guards per location? There may be one to two guards per location depending on the size of the facility and 
the nature of the assignment. 

STAR-3 12/8/2021
4:54 PM

How many hours per location? The number of hours varies depending on the nature of the assignments. Most 
assignments require 8-hour shifts for various schedules such as Saturdays only, Tuesday-
Thursday, Monday-Friday and 24/7.

PAS-1 12/13/2021
11:07 AM

We would like to receive a copy of the 
current contract. What is the process to do 
so?

The Health District does not have a current contract or service agreement for security 
services.  

PAS-2 12/13/2021
11:07 AM

How many security officers does the current 
SNHD Service Agreement require?

The Health District does not have a current contract or service agreement for security 
services.  
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PAS-3 12/13/2021
11:07 AM

How many hours are staffed annually for 
armed and unarmed?

The number of hours varies depending on the nature of the assignments. For the period 
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 (fiscal year 2021), approximately 20 guards were used for 
approximately 7,700 hours, approximately evenly split between armed and unarmed.  

PAS-4 12/13/2021
11:07 AM

How many locations are currently staffed? The number of locations varies depending on the Health District's activities in the 
community. In recent months the Health District has had and still has uniformed 
security at approximately eight to twelve locations.

PAS-5 12/13/2021
11:07 AM

Section II-G, Item 1-c & d: Item mentions a 
manager/coordinator to regularly interface 
with our workforce and the Health District. Is 
this a 40-hour/week billable position?

No. The Health District will not be billed for the referenced manager/coordinator 
position.

PAS-6 12/13/2021
11:07 AM

Section II-G, Item 2-vi: Item indicates a 
requirement for a Nevada Driver License. 
Would a Nevada State ID also be sufficient, 
as I did not observe a requirement to operate 
any company or client vehicles?

No.

PAS-7 12/13/2021
11:07 AM

Re: Section II-C, Item 2-c: Are radios or 
other communication devices currently 
agreed upon and provided by the Health 
District at any locations?   

No.
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